STATE OF LOUISIANA

ALFRED W. SPEER POST OFFICE BOX 44281
CLERK, HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES BATON ROUGE, LOUISIANA 70804-4281
(225) 342-7259

January 24, 2018

REVISED NOTICE OF JOINT COMMITTEE MEETING
(Revised due to agenda addition)

TO: Members of the House Committee on Natural Resources and Environment and
members of the Senate Committee on Natural Resources

FROM: Alfred W. Speer

The members of the House Committee on Natural Resources and Environment chaired by
Representative StuartJ. Bishop and members of the Senate Committee on Natural Resources chaired
by Senator Norby Chabert will meet jointly as follows:

DATE: Tuesday, January 30, 2018

TIME: 10:30 a.m.

PLACE: House Committee Room 5
State Capitol

PURPOSE: (1) A presentation by the Louisiana Coastal Protection and Restoration Authority
(CPRA) relative to Outcome-Based Performance Contracting, including an
overview of this alternative project delivery method and CPRA's vision for
delivering and implementing Coastal Master Plan projects using this type of
contract

(2) CPRA update on the Fiscal Year 2018 Annual Plan

3) Flood Warning Systems: Advanced Real Time Forecasting (AGENDA
ADDITION)



